Chevron

James Kiernan, P.E. Chevron Environmental
Project Manager Management Company

- Marketing Business Unit 6001 Bollinger Canyon Road
Suite C2102
San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel (925) 842-3220
JKiernan@chevron.com

Mr. Keith Nowell
Hazardous Materials Specialist RECEIVED
Alameda County Environmentail Health y Alameda County Environmental Health 9:26 am, May 18, 2016

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject:
Notification of Chevron Project Manager Change

Union Oil Station #5760
376 Lewelling Blvd.

San Lorenzo, California
LOP Case No. RO0000344

Dear Mr. Nowell:

On behalf of our affiliate, Union Oil Company of California (Union Oil), this letter is to inform you that,
effective immediately, | am the new Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC) Project
Manager for the above-referenced site. Please direct all future correspondence to me; my contact
information is as follows:

James Kiernan, P.E.

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road, C2102

San Ramon, California 94583

Office: 925.842.3220

Email: JKiernan@chevron.com

Arcadis will continue to be our environmental consultant for the site. The primary Stantec contact will
remain Sean Coyle, whose contact information is as follows:

Sean Coyle

Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
3875 Atherton Road

Rocklin, California 94597

Office: 916.472.3974

Email: Sean.Coyle @stantec.com
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If you have any questions regarding the status of activities at this site, please feel free to contact Sean
Coyle of Stantec at 916-472-3974 or by email at Sean.Coyle @stantec.com.

Sincerely,

James P. Kiernan, P.E.
Project Manager

Copies:
Ms. Cherie McCaulou, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board Region 2 (Geotracker)
Ramesh Sood Family Trust, Property Owner, 7183 Fawn Hills Lane, Pleasanton, CA 94566



